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TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 
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-AND-
County Commissioners 

Cheryl J. Gillespie, Supervisor~ 
Agenda Development Office 

Commissioner Appointments and Reappointment 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM DECEMBER 15, 2020 

Mayor Derriings has requested Board confirmation of the following appointments 
and reappointment. 

1) Appointment of Commissioner Siplin to the Citizens' Commission for 
Children with a term expiring December 31, 2022. 

2) Appointment of Commissioner Wilson to the Community Action Board with 
a term expiring December 31, 2022. 

3) Reappointment of Commissioner Gomez Cordero to the Community 
Action Board with a term expiring December 31, 2024. 

Please let me know if you require further information. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Confirmation of the Mayor's appointment of 
Commissioner Siplin to the Citizens' 
Commission for Children with a term expiring 
December 31, 2022; appointment of 
Commissioner Wilson to the Community Action 
Board with a term expiring December 31, 2022; 
and reappointment of Commissioner Gomez 
Cordero to the Community Action Board with a 
term expiring December 31, 2024. 


